From: Bhimani, Mohamed

Sent: 10 July 2019 15:05

To: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea

Cc: ‘Steve Ayres at S & C Slatter Ltd'
Subject: RE: Drawings. Fleet School 2019/1888/P
Hi Nora

In response to your query regarding the ramp railings colours we have allowed for Green RAL 6005 to match the
new fencing, gates and floodlight columns. The green also represents the school colours and the Head Teacher has
also indicated this to be his preferred choice of colour for the ramp to match existing school boundary fencing etc. |
would be happy to get him to confirm this should this be necessary. | trust this meets with your approval.

With regards to the gate pad lock we will look to support the Crime Officer’s request not withstanding budget
constraints. Otherwise it will be a recognised safety kite marked padlock and not a ‘cheap’ one. i.e F10! | would alo
advise that we have made provisions for the installation of 8 CCTV cameras to cover all vulnerable points in and
around the AGP pitch. Again | trust this meets with your approval.

| am happy to address any further queries and/or provide clarification accordingly.

Kind Regards
Bhim

Mohamed Bhimani
Project Manager (Facilities)

Telephone: 0207 974 3210
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